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ADDENDUM 1 
 
DATE:  11/06/2017 
PROJECT: Allscripts Sunrise Implementation Partner 
RFP NO: 744-B1803  
OWNER: The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston 
TO: Prospective Proposers 
 
This Addendum forms part of and modifies Proposal Documents dated, 11/06/2017, with 
amendments and additions noted below. 
 
 Questions & Answers 
 
 

1. Is the Configuration Analyst resource you are looking for a staff augmentation position with 
Sunrise Clinical Configuration skills? 
We have a senior Sunrise analyst and a beginner Sunrise analyst.  The Configuration Analyst 
resource will augment those 2 positions and also work independently as needed. 

 
2. Over the 5- year term what FTE allocation are you requesting, Full time, part time? 

This will be a project by project decision.  Most projects will require part time work; however, in 
the case of Sunrise upgrades, full time assistance will be needed either on site or remote. 

 
3. Is the resource to be remote or onsite fulltime?  Can the resource be global/remote? 

The resource needs to be available to work either remote or onsite depending upon the needs of 
the project.  Most work will be possible remotely. 

 
4. Are you looking for a single general resource to engage on your 3 projects that you mentioned or 

should we propose multiple specialty resources such as a Sunrise Core Analyst, Sunrise 
Pharmacy Analyst, or Sunrise Clinical Documentation Analyst, etc.? 
Our preference is a single general resource – our needs are often unique and our relationship with 
the analyst and their ability to learn and provide knowledge toward HCPC business processes will 
be critical to our projects success. 
 

5. (6.2) Total for Services – Is there an estimated amount?  
By way of example, the Sunrise upgrade is estimated to be a 4-month project. 
The Pharmacy installation project is estimated to be a 6-month project. 
There will be smaller requests for work as well on an as needed basis for example, bulk loading 
order changes, Aware Note development, etc. 
 

6. (6.3) Without being privy to the entire project plan we are unable to estimate a number of 
calendar days to complete services. Will the project scope be provided before services begin? 
Yes –project scope will be provided in advance of any work. 
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